

## Contact

888-537-4381 x703 (Work)  
ecorti@sf.services

[www.linkedin.com/in/eric-corti-6658294](http://www.linkedin.com/in/eric-corti-6658294) (LinkedIn)  
[www.sf.services](http://www.sf.services) (Company)

## Top Skills

Leadership  
Construction Management  
Contract Management

# Eric Corti

Structure First provides comprehensive, customized, Program Management services to financial institutions.

Cincinnati, Ohio

## Summary

Entrepreneurial Spirit.....

Eric has 30+ years of construction experience as a resourceful, highly motivated leader in commercial construction - with a broad experience base of leadership as Principal, General Contractor, Owner Representative, Developer and Account Director with project experience in High Rise, Big Box, Retail, Development.

Specialties: Leadership, Construction Operations, People Skills / Motivation, Budgeting, Construction Process, Contract Development and Negotiation, Communication, Divisional Management, Scheduling, Evaluation, Procurement, Office Buildings, Renovation Projects, Tenant Improvement.

Eric also owns a company which sells a wine preservation product he invented and brought to market (Air Cork). His product has been featured on ABC's Shark Tank, Food Network, DIY's I Want That, as well as America's Test Kitchen.

---

## Experience

Structure First

Principal

March 2013 - Present

Mason, Ohio

Founded in 2011 by former banking and construction executives, Structure First ([www.sf.services](http://www.sf.services)) is a financial institution consultancy and program management firm, known for its unique ability to become an extension of their client's team. Structure First provides clients, as needed facilities solutions including, site selection, architecture, design / branding, operations, retail merchandising, general contractor selection, project management, and the latest innovations in equipment and digital deliveries. The Structure First process utilizes internal expertise as well as national and international financial institution vendor relationships.

## Air Cork

Owner

July 2010 - Present

Mason, OH

Air Cork preserves that unfinished bottle of wine. Eliminates oxidation and allows you to keep a bottle fresh for days. Enjoy a great glass of wine, today.....and tomorrow.

## New Ground

Senior Vice President Construction

October 2009 - March 2013 (3 years 6 months)

## DEI Incorporated

Executive Vice President - Construction

December 2007 - October 2009 (1 year 11 months)

## WD Partners

Corporate Account Director

January 2003 - December 2007 (5 years)

Served in several different capacities, most recent as that of Corporate Account Director responsible for major account strategy and expansion of business opportunities.

Other experience included:

\* Business unit leadership

\* Assisting in the company's international expansion into Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

## Hines Interest

Construction Manager

January 1998 - January 2003 (5 years 1 month)

## Viacom - Viacom Retail Group

Director of Construction

January 1996 - January 1998 (2 years 1 month)

## Limited Brands

Construction Manager

May 1991 - January 1996 (4 years 9 months)

Capitol Construction Group  
Project Manager  
July 1988 - July 1991 (3 years 1 month)

Mellon Stuart Company  
Project Engineer  
May 1986 - July 1988 (2 years 3 months)

---

## Education

Purdue University  
B.S., Building Construction Management · (1982 - 1986)